Message

From: Joshua Seidner [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JSEIDNER]

Sent: 11/26/2012 11:18:21 PM

To: Dillon, Sheri [Sheri.Dillon@bingham.com]

CC: Donald Trump Jr. [djtjr@trumporg.com]; Bender, Donald [Donald.Bender@WeiserMazars.com]; Allen Weisselberg

[weisselberg@trumporg.com]; Andrew Weiss [aweiss@trumporg.com]; Jill Martin [jmartin@trumpnational.com];
Leonard, Bob [bob.leonard@bingham.com]

Subject: RE: TIGC-LA

Attachments: RPV_ConSitePlan_200scale.pdf.pdf.pdf

Hi Sheri,

I hope all is well. Attached please find the proposed master plan layout for LA. Please note, this is 1 of 3 plans
Constraints map and existing conditions will follow later this week. Mr. Trump has reviewed this layout and thought it
can work for our purposes. Does this meet your requirements? If you require additional information, please let me
know.

Best regards,
Josh

T Joshua D. Seidner
' Vice President, Design & Development
725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022
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From: Dillon, Sheri [mailto:Sheri.Dillon@bingham.com]

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 5:06 PM

To: Joshua Seidner; Allen Weisselberg

Cc: Donald Trump Jr.; Bender, Donald; Andrew Weiss; Jill Martin; Leonard, Bob
Subject: RE: TIGC-LA

Josh,
Thank you for your message. To answer your questions:

1. We would need the engineering drawings no later than Monday, December 3 to allow for others to begin
performing their tasks to meet cur year-end deadline.

2. We need each of the engineering maps referred to in your message: constraints, existing conditicns, and
proposed master plan. Atthe end of the day, we are looking for a residential concept plan overlaid onto the
property as it currently sits today, taking into account the property’s environmental constraints, pre-existing
restrictions, zoning, and any other consideration that would be taken into account for purposes of developing the
property. For your convenience, | have attached an example of what this should look like.

As you note, this is a “hypothetical” concept. It does not need to be fully vetted and approved by a township planning
board or any entity of that sort. It simply needs o be “reasonably possible” and within current legal and physical
constraints. One last point - once we have the environmental reports, we will need a map that reflects the additional
habitat to be protected — this map would be prepared at a later date by the engineer and is not part of the proposed
master plan, but did want to mention it for the sake of completeness.)

My colleague, Bob Leonard, worked extensively with our engineer on another project and he can also fully assist you with
any remaining issues. | have copied Bob here and he can be reached at 202.373.80886.

Regards,
, PX-1412
Sheri _—
Index No. 452564/2022 (AFE)
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T 202.373.6757
sheri.dillon@bingham.com

Bingham MoCutchen LLP
J020 K Strost NW
Washington, DO 20008

From: Joshua Seidner [mailto:iseidner@trumporg.com]

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 1:44 PM

To: Allen Weisselberg

Cc: Donald Trump Jr.; Dillon, Sheri; Bender, Donald; Andrew Weiss; Jill Martin
Subject: RE: TIGC-LA

Hi Team,

Just an update- Mark Scheurer has salvaged enough information to do this exercise by hand. He will deliver drawings on
Tues 11727 for Trump Review.

Fam not sure if those drawings can meest Sheri’s needs.

Allen and Sheri,
if vou could answer the questions below in red, that would be great.

Best regards,
losh

gt T R OA Joshua D. Seidner
% & 5 L4 i Vice President, Design & Development

725 Fifth Avenue | Naw York, NY | 10022

Y EYER KR £ e £ SR & R s p. 212,838 3231 | m. 808.963.4097
PHE TRUMP ORGANIZATION eidner@irmpora com | trump.com

From: Joshua Seidner

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 6:09 PM

To: Allen Weisselberg

Cc: Donald Trump Jr.; Dillon, Sheri; Bender, Donald; Andrew Weiss
Subject: RE: TIGC-LA

Hi Allen,
Thank you for the email. 1tis my top priority, What is the due date that you need these Engineering drawings to allow
for others to do the work they need to do before year end?

There might be an issue in getting this done in time. Sheri has explained to me that the level of documentation needed
for this master plan is extensive. | understand this might be a fictitious plan, but we have to design it to actually be
constructed,

Sheri-
Could you cutline more specifically what Engineering drawings are needed? {Constraints map, existing conditions,
proposed master plan} What is the level of detail of the proposed master plan?

Below is an outline of where we are to date:
1. Mark Scheurer has submitted the proposal for 15k to do the master plan concept. He will need about 2 weeks to
produce this. {DJT has agreed to the proposal)
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2. Selim from Saway Eng is prepared to convert the master plan in Engineering Documents once received from
Mark. He has not submitted a proposal vet as he needs {0 see the master plan and understand the level of
detail needed. would guess he would need around 30 days for this. {Might be able to fast track that).

The major issue is obtaining the background CAD survey information {such information as easemeants, topography,
course layout, delinestions, infrastructure, etc.) Apparently we do not have it. Don Ir was able to find some drawings
from Debhbie Stellio at Seven Springs. As soon as am in the office tomorrow, am going to call the Engineer who
produced those drawings to see if he would be willing to send those to us, To date, the folks on site had called all other
Engineers who have worked on site and they either do not have the background information or are unwilling to give it to
us. This is a major issue. If the drawings Don Jr. found are detailed enough, we may be able to proceed and work by
hand as an overlay to those drawings..but again, | think we need clarity on the level of detall required to determine if
that guality of work would be sufficient.

P will keep you informed as | am concerned. | would have more comfort if we have the CAD background file with the
existing site plan.

Best regards,
losh

T Joshua D. Seidner
i Vice President, Design
& Development
R Y E e S £ 6 R 8 A ST 725 Fifth Avenue | New
THE TRUMEF GRGANIZATION YCH:?(, NY | 10022 | New
p. 212.838.3231 | m.
908 .963 4087
iseidner@trumporg.com
| frump.com

From: Allen Weisselberg

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 5:36 PM
To: Joshua Seidner

Cc: Dillon, Sheri; Bender, Donald

Subject: TIGC-LA

| understand you are working on the conservation easement project for the above captioned property. it is
imperative that this project receive your immediate attention as we are trying to file with the IRS by year end.
Your work is the beginning of the process and requires the input of others once you have completed your work.

Thanks.
T R U . President/Chief Financial
Officer
THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION 725 Fifth Avenue | New
York, NY | 10022
p. 21271572324 |1
2128325398
weisselberg@trumporg.com
f trump.com

Allen Weisselberg
? Executive Vice-

This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this email
message or its attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this
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email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, while the
company uses virus protection, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered
confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution
or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have
received this email in error, please notify me immediately by reply email, delete this email, and do not
disclose its contents to anyone.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal
advice expressed in this message is being delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the
matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any other
purpose without our prior written consent.
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COASTAL BLUFF

RANCHO PALOS VERDES, LOS ANGELES, CA

ONAL LOTS

iT
1789 TOTAL LOTS

{((NCLUDES LOTS WITH HOMES BUILT}

49 EXISTING LOTS
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